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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 18, 2013
TO: ounty Health Department Directors/Administrators
FROM: «’{ Dennis V. Cookro, M.D., M.P.H.

Interim Deputy Secretary for Health

SUBJECT: Immunization Assessments Ranking Report for 2012-2013

INFORMATION ONLY

Please review the enclosed Immunization Assessments Ranking Report for 2012-2013, which is a
compilation of county-specific results of the following previously published Division of Disease Control
and Health Protection, Immunization Section assessments:

e Kindergarten and Seventh Grade Immunization Status Report 2012-2013
Vaccine Accountability Report January 1, 2012 — December 31, 2012 (Cumulative)
Assessment of County Health Department Immunization Coverage Levels (2013)
(aka CHD Annual Assessment)

e Survey of Immunization Levels in Two-Year-Old Children (2012)

The enclosure’s double underlines distinguish which counties met the state goal for the individual
assessment. All counties listed above a double underline met or exceeded that goal. If you have any
questions regarding the previously published assessments included in this report; or if you would like
copies, please contact your Immunization Section field staff representative.

DC/CHA/aw
Enclosures

cc: Patricia L. Ryder, M.D., M.P.H., Interim Director
Division of Disease Control and Health Protection
Celeste Philip, M.D., M.P.H., Interim Chief
Bureau of Communicable Diseases
Kris-Tena Albers, C.N.M., M.N., Chief
Bureau of Family Health Services
Rhonda R. White, M.B.A., Director
Office of Performance and Quality Improvement
County Health Department Nursing Directors
Charles H. Alexander, Administrator
Immunization Section
Immunization Section Field Staff
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